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Brief Description of BMP cont'd
...The Village of Addison also coordinates annual River Sweep events that typically involve Westwood Creek and Salt Creek.
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Brief Description of BMP cont'd
...and have results within 24 hours.
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Measurable Goals, including frequencies cont'd
...more frequently by Village Staff.
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May 16, 2016 
 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Division of Water Pollution Control 
Permit Section 
Post Office Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois  62794-9276 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Since the inception of the General NPDES Permit No. ILR40 in 2003, DuPage County (Permit 
No. ILR400502) has partnered with other MS4s to develop and implement a regional storm 
water management program.  DuPage County continues to implement a number of minimum 
control measures on behalf of these partnering municipalities for the current permit cycle: 
Descriptions of these programs are outlined on the individual NOI documents. 
 
Additionally, the reissued permit contains a monitoring requirement, as detailed in Part V.A of 
ILR40, which will be addressed regionally and spearheaded by DuPage County.  An evaluation 
of BMPs based on estimated effectiveness from published research accompanied by an 
inventory of the number and location of BMPs implemented using DuPage County’s Water 
Quality Best Management Practices Technical Guidance, other published research, and 
municipal permit records will be completed.  Partnering permitees also will continue to work 
collectively through the DuPage River/Salt Creek Workgroup to implement a regional 
monitoring program that evaluates storm water quality and impacts through sampling along the 
area’s major waterways, including downstream from the outlets at significant tributaries. 
 
Those entities that have elected to work cooperatively with DuPage County include:   
Village of Addison (ILR400227); Addison Township Highway Department (ILR400001); Village of Bartlett 
(ILR400286); Village of Bensenville (ILR400292); Village of Bloomingdale (ILR400295); Bloomingdale Township 
Highway Department (ILR400013); Village of Burr Ridge (ILR400304); Village of Carol Stream (ILR400308); 
Village of Clarendon Hills (ILR400175); City of Darien (ILR400180); Village of Downers Grove (ILR400183); 
Downers Grove Township Highway Department (ILR400040); City of Elmhurst (ILR400187); Village of Glen 
Ellyn (ILR400199); Village of Glendale Heights (ILR400342); Village of Hanover Park (ILR400347); Village of 
Hinsdale (ILR400355); Village of Itasca (ILR400360); Village of Lemont (ILR400497); Village of Lisle 
(ILR400376); Lisle Township Highway Department (ILR400079); Village of Lombard (ILR400378); Milton 
Township Highway Department (ILR400086); City of Naperville (ILR400396); Naperville Township Highway 
Department (ILR400092); Village of Oak Brook (ILR400407); City of Oakbrook Terrace (ILR400232); Village of 
Roselle (ILR400437); Village of Villa Park (ILR400463); City of Warrenville (ILR400274); Village of Wayne 
(ILR400500); Wayne Township Highway Department (ILR400149); City of West Chicago (ILR400466); Village of 
Westmont (ILR400254); City of Wheaton (ILR400470); Village of Willowbrook (ILR400255); Village of Winfield 
(ILR400474); Winfield Township Highway Department (ILR400155); Village of Wood Dale (ILR400478); Village 
of Woodridge (ILR400480); and York Township Highway Department (ILR400159). 
 
Sincerely, 
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